NOTICE OF MEETING TO BE HELD BY THE McALLEN-HIDALGO INTERNATIONAL
TOLL BRIDGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Monday, February 10, 2020
TIME: 12:00 P.M.
PLACE: Council Chambers — McAllen City Hall, Third Floor

SUBJECT MATTERS:

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting held on January 13, 2020.
2. McAllen-Hidalgo Intl Toll Bridge Southbound Traffic by Category — January 2020.
3. McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge Financial Statement for the period ending December 31, 2019.

4. Chairman’s, City Manager’s, Superintendent of Bridges’, Customs and Border Protection Report:

5. Engineering Report.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND PENDING OR CONTEMPLATING LITIGATION,
SECTION 551.072 LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS AND

SECTION  551.086 DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
NEGOTIATIONS.

a. Consultation with City Attorney regarding economic development. (T.G.C. 551.087)

ADJOURNMENT
CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the agenda of the meeting to be held by the McAllen/Hidalgo International Toll Bridge
Board of Trustees is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board in the Municipal
Building, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public gt all times, and said Notice was posted on the 7 day of February,

2020 at 11:00a.m. and will remain so posted continuously forjat least 77 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Arturo Madero, Facilities Manager

If accommodations for a disability are required, notify the City Manager's Office at 681-1001 prior to the meeting.



McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN

STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE

1.

2.

1

2/5/20

2/10/20

Agenda Item: Approval of minutes for the Reqular Meeting held on January 13, 2020.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No__ N/A

Bid Amount; Budgeted Amount;

Under Budget: Over Budget:

Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes. __ No
c) Yes __ No
Staff's Recommendation: Approve

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved ‘prroved ___None

Manager's Recommendation: [2( Approved Disapproved None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
CITY OF MCALLEN

The McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge Board of Trustees met in joint session on January 13, 2020
in the Council Chambers — McAllen City Hall, Third Floor with the following present:

HIDALGO BRIDGE BOARD:
Jim Darling Mayor of McAllen-Chairman
Javier Villalobos Bridge Board Member
Veronica Whitacre Bridge Board Member
Martin Anzaldua Bridge Board Member
ABSENT:  Sergio Coronado Mayor of Hidalgo-Vice Chairman
ALSO PRESENT:
Roel “Roy” Rodriguez P.E. City Manager, McAllen
Julian Gonzalez City Manager, Hidalgo
Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal Superintendent of Bridges’, McAllen
Juan Olaguibel Director of Operations, McAllen
Hilda Cavazos Office Manager, McAllen
Michelle Rivera Asst. City Manager, McAllen
Jeff Johnstone Asst. City Manager, McAllen
Kevin Pagan City Attorney, McAllen
Sergio Villasana Finance Director, McAllen
Maria Chavero Asst Finance Director, McAllen
Angie Rodriguez Budget Director, McAllen
Yvette Barrera Engineering Director, McAllen
Eduardo Mendoza Engineering, McAllen
Carlos Rodriguez Customs and Border Protection
David Gonzalez Customs and Border Protection
Juan Martinez Milnet
Rudy Molina Milnet
Mitch Ferman Monitor

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 12:21 P.M. by Mayor Jim Darling.

1. Consideration and action to appoint an Interim Bridge Superintendent.
A motion was made by Commissioner Javier Villalobos, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and
carried unanimously to appoint Mr. Juan Olaguibel as Interim Bridge Superintendent.

2. Approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting held on December 9,2019.
A motion was made by Mayor Pro-Tem Veronica Whitacre, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and
carried unanimously to approve the minutes for the regular meeting held December 9, 2019.



3. McAllen-Hidalgo Intl Toll Bridge Southbound Traffic by Category — December 2019.
Interim Superintendent of Bridges® Juan Olaguibel reported the Southbound Toll Bridge traffic count
by category for the month of December 2019.

4. McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge Financial Statement for the period ending November 30,
2019.
A motion was made by Commissioner Javier Villalobos, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and carried
unanimously to accept the financial statements for the period ending November 30, 2019 as presented.

5. Consideration and approval of construction documents for McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge
Pedestrian Improvements and Authorization to proceed with bidding phase.
A motion was made by Commissioner Javier Villalobos, seconded by Mr. Martin Anzaldua and carried
unanimously to authorize staff to proceed with the process to go out for bids.

6. Chairman’s, City Manager’s, Superintendent of Bridges’, Customs and Border Protection Report.
Mayor Jim Darling thanked Superintendent Rigoberto “Rigo” Villarreal for 10 years of service.

7. Engineering Report
No report.

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND PENDING OR CONTEMPLATING LITIGATION,
SECTION 551.072 LAND TRANSACTION, SECTION 551.074 PERSONNEL MATTERS AND

SECTION  551.086 DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
NEGOTIATIONS.

a. Consultation with City Attorney regarding economic development. (T.G.C. 551.087)

a. No action

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned by Mayor Jim
Darling at 12:34 pm.

Mayor Jim Darling, Chairman

ATTEST:

Juan Olaguibel, Interim Bridge Superintendent



McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN
STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 2
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1.

Agenda ltem: McAllen-Hidalgo Intl. Toll Bridge Southbound Traffic by Category — January
2020.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes___No__ N/A

Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAMEITITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
C) Yes No

Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: _ Approved \/sapproved None

Manager's Recommendation: _*— Approved ___ Disapproved ___ None



%l SLL'9 6462 %6 019 09s %9 £80°L¥E | 180'€ZE | %l 958'9 £56°L SIV.1O0lL
iO/AIO# 0 i0/AITH# 0 10/AITi# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 laquigydeg
iO/AIO# 0 iO/AIT# 0 10/AIT# 0 0 iO/AIa# 0 0 isnbny
iO/AIO# 0 i0/AIC# 0 i0/INIC# 0 0 i0/AIQ# 0 0 Ainp
iO/AIO# 0 i0/AIC# 0 i0/AIG# 0 0 i0/AI0# 0 0 aunr
iO/AIGH# 0 i0/AIG# 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 10/AIC# 0 0 Aep
iO/AIG# 0 v v IO/AIC# 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 11dV
i0/AIO# 0 i0/AIT# 0 i0/AIT# 0 0 i0/AIa# 0 0 HOUVIN
iO/AIO# 0 i0/AIa# 0 iQINIO# 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 Advnyg34d

%01~ 9cs8’ %€~ 991 %C 18€'8. 659'9L %L 19.°L 8eg'L AUVNNYT

Y|~ Yot~ LEL %¥ G8l'/6 91E'€6 %l LGPl Syl 4383234

Yot |- %0€ 89| %01 099'28 ¥8¥'6. %ce- 06S') YI9AIAON

%01~ %6 %9 1G8'24 8z29'cl %0€- 6102 ¥390.L00

767

YIuon

Buissoln abplig senpjezuy

%0¢ 654 285 % 50£°01 ¥29'6 %,9- G65'PZ6 | vov'Z86 | %l 641865 | lz6'8iv SIV.LO0L|
10/AIO# 0 0 i0/AIQ# 0 0 iOIAIO# 0 0 iO/AIC# 0 0 Jaquiaydag]
0/AIQ# 0 0 iO/AIQ# 0 0 iO/AICH# 0 0 iO/AIO# 0 0 }snBny
i/AIaH 0 0 i0/AIQ# 0 0 iO/AIQ# 0 0 iO/AIQH 0 0 Ainp
i0/AIC# 0 0 i0/AIQH 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 10/AIQ# 0 0 aunp
i/AIQ# 0 0 iOIAI# 0 0 I0/AIO# 0 0 10/AIQ# 0 0 Aep
I0/AICH# 0 0 IO/ Qi 0 0 i0/AIO# 0 0 IO/AIQ# 0 0 MY
i0/AIC# 0 0 IO/ Qi 0 0 i0/AI# 0 0 i0/AIQ# 0 0 HOYVYIN
i/AIQ# 0 0 i0/AIC# 0 0 I0/AIQ# 0 0 iO/AIQ# 0 0 AdvNygad

%62 LiL eel %9 ¥Z5'z ¥86'2 %6- Li8'6le | ses'ore | %lL veL'8zl | 2s¥'60L AHVNNYT

%2l 161 9L %l 8z.'2 L¥S'2 %6- | £68'P¥Z | ££4'892 | %Sl ZL9'6rL | s0l'62l REEIERELS

%82 261 051 %6 £86'2 0.£'2 %L~ | 09s'zee | 6LS'¥EZ | %61 LAG°LEL | pLY'6LL HIFGINTAON

%29 661 £zl %9 0L¥'z 622 %G- L/z'tzz | 1229'882 | %ol aGy'6E L LGe'02L 610z ¥390100

T ; S = . :
aafojdwg ejinbepy | SNVI¥LS3a3d

Ad093LYD A8 INNOD J14dvdL ONNOGHLNOS

YIUOIN

abpuLig [0 [euonewIaI] US|V



(zze's) 88b'Ls | 822} 699’9, [(6ecoz) |6S0°s9 |(ve9'0z)  |ses‘ovz |%e) 19Z'vi %0Z 18€°8. %} 0zL'vb %LG 128'612

£8¢ ose'l | 626 cgle (pst) 8912 20/ 6L¥L %z} gL'l %12 FLLE %k vLLL %SG 1218 Aepld|Le
{Z01) P [ 2L 8602 (129) €612 (901) 8vel %1 vOE'| %81 ziee %e | [z %65 evel fepsinyl[oe
{eLL) ZeV'L | GIE 1702 (13%) v5iz  |(61) zGeL %01 BLE) %61 95¢¢ %E L} 16S ) %85 £eel Aepsaupapn|62
(ga1) 25kl | or [A%44 {059) ggle (86¢) gGeL %L1 192°) %61 65¢¢ %E} 6671 %85 /589 Repsan| (82
{oe¥) YA T3] 6052 19 0eg1 [T €569 %1 LIT') %81 91z %EL 185} %89 689 fepuo|/e
(895) 980 | ¥9 5152 (z88) 9/81 {zoze) 2558 %E} 89l %Ee 6/5¢ %6 ¥66 %95 0629 Aepuns|oz
(69) lzo'z |(ege) £/82 [GCEIND) Gzez  |(899) ¥Zi8 %¥l 8561 %6} 029¢ %01 G9¢cl %18 9£08 Repines|se
6¥E 1er'L | eil 8¥ze (627) 6512 ZL9 (773 %21 0L2°L %02 0962 %el 0gll %95 9818 fepud|ve
(02) g8e’l |[(El) 0022 {oze) €26l {o09) 89/ %L1 GLEL %81 81¢ %EL £09| %85 zl0L Aepsiny] [eg
oz1) orr'L | 2L 1022 {og0) 102z |(€02) 8l¢l %01 02 %61 6.2¢ %EL EEED %85 Sl Aepsaupapi|zz
(P81} ozt |(e0l) Sriz (519) Z6l2 {F19) 62€. %L1 vl %81 Zv0T %¥l 151 %85 G129 Repsan]|iz
(6¥¢€) €29'L |(0§5) 0152 (06) $091L {e61) 6£89 %L1 vie'l %L1 096} %EL y1S1 %85 9v99 Kepuol|oz
(6.26) Geee |(8le) £882 (129) 8/0l {129z) GILL6 %k 95e’| %ET G092 %6 1501 %95 ¥679 fepung|el
(o¥e) 1e6'L |(/82) GEOE (8zz’|) gzoz  |{629) G168 %e b 169'1 %6} 8v/z %01 0oVl %65 9828 fepinieg|gl
v9 1o¥'l | GEL GlEe () 89Le ¥8z 99/ A G2 | %42 050€ %ZL (27 %95 096/ Repud|zL
(58) ver'h | 1L ziee {z19) 052e {992) 0Zb. %l | BEE'| %81 €822 %El 851 %8S v51L Repsiny]fol
(6S) 0S¢’} | 9.2 ¥661 (L1¥) 60T Pre v20. %01 162'1 %81 0le2 %EL 8/G1 %65 8Lyl Aepsaupapn|si
(L8) B aED Zvie (169) Lvee (512) 9lel %l | SPE'l %61 1922 %EL 9551 %8G 190/ Kepsen| ¥
(Beb) 989’} [(8/€) 8/5¢ 0l 6¥G1 z19) izel %3l 2} %2 0022 %G 6191 %70 GL/9 RepuoiN[el
(0z8) l0z'z |(v6l) 9z/¢ {1501 1502 (gevz) €68 %Pl /8E"1 %Se ZEST %01 9001 %59 a6¥9 Kepung|zl
(18) 061 [{61) 1262 {gee't) ¥592 (85g) 00.8 %E 1 918"} %61 4253 %01 62vl %85 Zvi8 Aepinjes|Li
¥02 9/F'l | 865 0612 (zbp) (43 G¥g GOG/ %2l 089'} %6} 88.2 %E | €081 %95 0508 Repud[ol
(Lov) ¢g80'l [(902) oLve (c86) 1952 {20s1) vor8 %l 1 z8z') %81 (544 %S| ¥8SG1 %85 Z969 Repsiny] (6
(g12) 686'L |(6¥2) 8.ve {o¥9'1) 8G.¢T (a291) 6L16 %L1 viZ') %81 62¢C %6 8LLL %29 [Z22 Kepsaupap |8
(6¥5) 026} |18 0252 {1¥86) 1852 (1v51) 2088 %} 1221 %02 1092 %E L ¥eal %98 192/ AepsanL|/
(evp) g8l [(9zg) 168¢ [CZ) vall (o82) 98Z/ %L1 £PE'L %02 G952 %E1 0v9L %95 000, Aepuoly|9
(669) o¥0e | e2Z 106Z {850"}) 9g0Z (8.¥2) 69F8 %e) LPE'L %LZ ¥eLe %6 8.6 %eS 1665 Aepuns|s
(16) 28l | eee 0Z82 (826) Zvee {oggl) ¥ees %el Gel'L %be £5l¢ %l ) ribl %2S 8€69 Aepinies|y
66 085’ | 24§ 9zse (895) 602 (1e€) 08¥%. %2l 629'L %ET €0LE %l 18kl %S 6vl.L Aepud|e
(L21) gsy'L |(95) ¥.162 (1zq) z.l91 (80l 1) 0612 %) Le'l %92 8162 %01 StLl %ES 2809 Repsinul|e
(881) 682°L |(861) 66€2 {00%) G0l (vob) 0915 %EL 101} %82 10Z2 %8 599 %G8 95/% Aepsaupapi| b

a0UeLIeA| 6102 90UBHEA[BLOT ERIEIEN 610Z| ©oueLeA 6L0ZPWRIL JO %|0Z0Z olel] 1o %|ozoz ojel] Jo[0zozZ ojjell jo|  0zoZ Req| ozoe
6L02-0202 uer| 6102-0202 uer| 61.02-0202 uer| 6102-0202 uer|  euuog uer| senpjezuy| uer| 9% Meyd uer| % objepiy uep uer
euucqg BUUOQ| SenpjezuyBenplezuy lreyd lleyd om_mb_I om_m_u_I euucqg SENP|BZUY leyd Dm_mU_I

—

]UO S1ED) SIJBl] pUnNoOqUINOS 0Z0Z AJenuer

BULO(-SENp|eZUY-11Eyd-0B|epIH




McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN
STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM 3
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1. Agenda Item: McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge Financial Statement for the
period ending December 31, 20189.

2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No

4. Policy Implication:

5. Budgeted: __ Yes_ No__ N/A

Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount;
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

6. Alternate option/costs:

7. Routing:
NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
8. Staff's Recommendation; Accept
Advisory Board: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None
City Attorney: Approvedﬁ/l))sapproved __None

Manager's Recommendation: [

Approved Disapproved None



McALLEN/HIDALGO INTERNATIONAL
TOLL BRIDGE

Financial Statements

For the Period Ending December 31, 2019
Prepared By

Juan Olaguibel, Director of Operations




Executive Summary
McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge

OPERATING RESULTS
For the Month Ending December 31, 2019

McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge

Comparison with Last Year
Net income before depreciation, as reflected on page 3, for the month of December is $1,160,620 —
($5,424) less than last year. Toll revenues were $1,032,409 for the month or ($61,775) less than last

year. Expenses were $228,670 or $12,212 more than last year for the month.

Comparison with Budget

Net income before depreciation, as reflected on page 4, for the month of December is $1,160,620. Net
income was $261,075 better than budget for the month. Toll revenues were $1,032,409 for the month.
Toll revenues were $58,141 better than budget for the month. Administrative and operating expenses
were $228,670 for the month. Administrative and operating expenses were $55,332 less than budget

for the month.



McALLEN/HIDALGO INTERNATIONAL TOLL BRIDGE FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Bridge Bridge
Toll Bridge Debr Service Capital Impv
Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Current:

Cashionthand. s R R 5 16,502 5 - $ - 5 16,502

Cashiin bRk i i & = - 2 -

I ! " 4,663,869 - 3,451,535 8,115,404

Receivables / Other 351,739 - 351,739

Titerest rectivables s v s e s R - o = =
Du¢ From Other Funds.. ... s S = = =

Total Current Assets 5,032,110 - 3,451,535 8,483,645

Contingency ; X 534,394 - - 534,594

Debt Service Fund - - - =

Capital Tmprovement Fund... ..o v - - - -
McAllen Investments: - - = -

TexPool 4,117,264 - - 4,117,264
Certificates of Deposits - McAllen...... .....coooveienan - - - -
Total Restricted Assets 4,651,658 - - 4,651,658

Capital Assers:

Land.. o Sy S N 809.233 - - 809,233

Building 14,434,099 - “ 14,434,099

Improvements other than buildings...........c..ccveieiiinns 3,850,671 - - 3,850,671

Infrastructure. s 998,114 - 998,114

Machincry & Equi IPEAER 3,801,914 - - 3,801,914

COnSIruction in PIOBIOsS s 666,381 - 666,381

24,560,412 - - 24,560,412
Less lated depreciation...... (14.926.183) 2 = (14.926,183)
Total Capital Assets 9,634,229 - - 9,634,229
Qther Assets, )

Advance - Anzalduas Speaial & Startup 14,668,850 - - 14,668,850

Advance - Anzalduas Internation Crossi 4,497,802 - - 4,497.802

Unamortized bond issue costs . - - - -

Excess of purchase price over assets acq) 353,350 - = 353.350

Total Other Assets, net 19,520,002 - - 19,520,002
TOTAL ASSETS § 38,837,999 § - $ 3,451,535 § 42,289,534
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Vouchers Payable....... oo s 22,831 $ - s - $ 22,851

Accrued Expenscs 145,746 - - 145,746

Other Goverment Agencies-City of Hidalgo - - - -

Other current Liabilitics 109.092 - - 109,092

Total Current Liabilities 277,669 - - 277,669

Payable from Restricied Assets:

Current installments of revenue bonds........... - - - -

Interest Payable ey “ - - o2

Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets - - - -
Long-term Liabilities:

Revenue Bonds. excluding current installments............... - - - -
Long-term Liabilities: 11,780 - - 11,780
Deferred revenues / Other - - - =
Due to other Funds / General Fund 77,056 - - 77,056
Accrued Expenses - & = .

Deferred Brokers 187,446 - - 187,446

Nencurrent Liabilities.. 521,592 - - 521,592

Total long-term liabilities 797,874 - - 797,874
Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets less related debt. 0,634,229 - - 9,634,229

Restricted:

Contingeney Fund................ e X 534,394 - - 534394
Bond Reserve Fund s a0 X - - - -
D SEHIRETIN o oo s vorpssminroscs e pesspeisbouiss iaess - - - -
Bridge Capital Impr. Fund - - 3,451,535 3451535
Gty OF MEATISN. oiiviiiviiiiiisinsiniisiidaicaiivivnenivid X 4,117,264 - 4,117,264
Total restricted 4,651,658 - 3,451,535 8,103,193
Unrestricted. o 23,476,569 - - 23,476,569
Total Net Assets 37.762,456 - 3.451,535 41,213,991
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 38,837,999 $ = $ 3,451,535 S 42,289,534




(oov) pre'LIZ vr6'0Le (e€1) 8rr'0L GLe'0L
%0670~ (867'57) 8ET'LOLT $ OP6'ILL'T $ %190 89v'9 L00'6S0°1 S SLP'S90°1 $
o%k6'Z1- (1ev'er) l98'l2¢ 9E¥'G82 %II11- (z68'11) LEQ'L0L SpL'G6
%L1 (62L°L9) soL'szl'e $ 9.£250'c $ %Lv'0-  (¥Zy's) pPrP0O'99L'L $  0Z9°091°L $
%L¥'Cl 658°18 862959 ¢ LEL'BELS %¥9°G zLz'zi 8sr'9iz ¢ 029822 $
%00°0 s 08L'S 0BL'S %000 - 0£6'L 0es'L
2%00°001 (081°2) 88b'cS 8lE'L %00°001 (0£L) L0L°) lig
2%05°C1 PoL'LS ZET'29V 9z0'0ZS 1 %0L°S1 OrE'Ee 129'8p) L1021
%6171 $7T'9TS BLL'VPBLS €00'LLES Y %9091+ (86£'018) brL'vos ovE'vSs
GI/1€/T1 GIEEL
%LE'0 0II'rIS £or'L8L'c § £16°66L°C $ %60 8829 Z05S'Z8€°L $ _06Z2'68¢'L $
%9b'9- (zor'1) 90L'1e yoe'oz %ES'9- {ors) 608"/ 662'L
%0F' 0 08+'C1 18L't9 199'es %6E0E L85%9 SvlL'Le 474
%S0l 6Z1'89 5/9'v99 vog'zes %S 1P 98K79 ¥91'852 ose'Lze
%S1°2" (L60°59%) LP8'ee0'cs vv.'896'C$ %G9'6-  (SLL°19) ¥81Lv60°L$ 607'2€0°1L$
B10T Ad 610T Ad 810T Ad GIOT Ad
(a2q)pup AUBLEN ABIN J0LI] uaaun’ (2a¢p)pau) AUBLEA d8ax 20114 uaaan’y

610Z ‘L¢ Jaquasag Buipu3 pousd ayj Jod
SISNIXT ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIWILYLS SAILVHYINOD

anNn4d 39014 110L TYNOILYNYILNI OD1VAIH-NITIVIN

8 S31W3S OAS 1830 QTVINY
pung jeIsuany

ofjepiy jo S

Q) JaJSui ]

dnpang) Joiido

uptirasadap 4o

(SSOT/AINODNI LAN

aadaq

tondap atofrg

(SSOT/AWOINI LAN

wopvatdacy atofaq dyy o
aouzInsU|
15uU] uro]
suoneiad(y 25pug

SISNAAXT

SARU242Y IO |
152000
SHOAUE([2051JY
s[Euy
S[IO.L




Reference

*1

*2

McAllen-Hidalgo International Toll Bridge
Notes on the Comparative Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Period Ending December 31, 2019

Description

REVENUES

THIS YEAR SAME MONTH WE HAD

A INCREASE IN INCOME

EXPENDITURES

THIS YEAR SAME MONTH WE HAD AN
INCREASE IN WAGES OF
A DECREASE IN SUPPLIES OF

A DECREASE IN OTHER SERVICES
AN INCREASE IN MAINTENANCE

THIS YEAR SAME MONTH WE HAD

AN INCREASE IN WAGES,BENEFTS. & OT

AN INCREASE IN SUPPLIES
A DECREASE IN OTHER SERVICES

62,486

62,486

11,846
(1,325)

(162)
12,981
23,340

1,550
868

(12,632)

A DECREASE IN MAINT. & CAPITAL OUTLA (184)

TRAVEL

ADVERTISING
Accounting

TRAINING
CONTRACTUAL

DUES AND SUBSCRIPTION
PROFESSIONAL
RENTAL

POSTAGE

UTILITIES - TELEPHONE
MISCELLANEQUS

RENTAL & CONTRACTUAL
SECURITY

UTILITIES -ELECTRIC
UTILITIES - WATER
CREDIT CARD FEE/MISC

(828)
(7,597)

2,237
(5.250)
(2,821)

(213)
27

%)
1,892

(4,637)
2,638
952
6
879

(10,398)

(12,632)

(162)



%bZ L 05L'80¢ 3 9.g'50't  § 9zZ'svl'T  § %Z0°62 §20'492 $ 0zg'oot’'t $ GbG'668 $ rL'L90'LL $
%06'L 8.2'e9 LEV'BEL SLy'L08 %8Y'6} 28e'5S 0.9'82C Z00'v82 veg'ovl'e
%000 = 8012 80L'L %000 - L0E'Z L0€°2 LLL'ee
%000 = 08L'G 06L'G %000 : 0£6'L 06’ LLL'ee
%000 2 gle'L gle'L %00°0 - yis Llg #
%EQTL £P1'GL 920025 891'665 %Z6'8) BEL'OY LL0eLl EEINY 161'GEE'E
i0/AIa# = - = - G8E'0L
%L1 €S- (z6e'ce) 18g'/9 G66'CY %08'Le- (£20'y) Zri'sl 599'%1 000'9L1
%¥0'0} 6Le'cl 62Z6'6L1 80e'eel %96'CL £02'9 £ee'se gev'vy 052'¢eS
%99°%L SLi'e leL'st ave'le %G0°LZ L6¥'L 165'G 280'L 000'68
%89°02 ov0'z8 BLG'VLE 619'96E %Z0'Se 226'9e LSF'60L £l6'splL 965'ves'L
%96'G- (bog'L1) €00'LIe 6EL'661 %58'LE €61'GlL 9VE'VS BES'69 Civ'esl
%00'0 < - - %00°0 3 = E =
%00'0 0914 6.8'} 6£0'E %98°/8 068 ezl £10'L zol'el
%ET 0Z- (169'c2) 656'LYL 890'8LL %1202 £€56'L €ov'le 95€'6E STE'TLY
%E8'SE 1ze'e LIB'E 861'9 %L0'2k 898 861°1 9902 008've
%¥0el gv9'g 88L'c9 PES'LL %EZ 02 z8v's geo'le yoL'le s8L'ele
%06'9 L'vve ¢lg'sel'e Ly9'058'e %BE Ll £rL'60Z 062'68¢'L Lrs'esL’L 9.5'20Z°p 1
%00°001 y0£'02 y0£'02 - %00°00} 662, 662", & =
%00°00} yoc'0z v0e'0z 7 %0000} 662'L 662'L = $ 0
%2E'9 896'v2Z 602'GLL'E 1¥9'065'€ %LL9L prb'asL 166'L8E"'L Lvs'esl’l 9/6'20Z'v1
%98'76¢ LLB'YS 199'cL 062'glL %LEESE 280'ee zee'se 052'9 000'sL
%LE0E Lit'sel y08'2eL 180'609 %ET 95 1ze'gll osz'ize 620'c02 65£'9Eb'T
%26} 0v6'Sk $ prl'egs’e & v08'zze’e  $ %L6'G LbL'ss $ 60r'zen't & 89Z'7/6 $ L1Z'189'LL $
(eAneBaN) [eAneBaN) 218Q-0)-|EMIOY a1eg-01196png {eAneBaN) (eAneBaN) WWN-Ag-lenay W-Ag-1ebpng 1ebpng
aAn|sod aAllsod aAjlisod aAllisod
ajeg-03-1abpng jebpng yin-Ag-39Bpng 1wbpng
0} |ENIDY % Uilm aduelep 0O} |en}ay % UM adueliep
lemoy |enjoy

6102 'L Jaquadeq Buipug polad ayj 104
SISva 1390N8 - SISNAdX3 ONILYYIdO ANV SINNIATYH ONILYHILO 40 LNIWIALYLS
ANNd 390148 1701 TYNOILYNYILNI ODTVAIHINI T TVIW

(‘'4) 3aWOONI L3N

uopejoaldaq
Buipnjoxe sasuadx3 |ejo)

Juswyedap-uoy |B10 )
aouelnsu) Lupnger
1salaju] ueo
Jusuiedap-uoN

m:o:ﬁ._mn_o 12101
Aenng [enden
aouBUSIUIEIN

s80IMBS JaYl0

sa|ddng

saueleS
suopeBdo

UcHeNSIUILDY (810
Aepno [eyden
aouBUBJUIBKY

$80IAJBS JBUI0

salddng

salle[es
TUopensiuIwpy
:sasuadx3y

sanusAay |Bjo)

senuahey Bunelado-uoN (ejoL
JEETENT]
:sanuanay Buperado-uoN

sanuanay BunesadQ |ejOL
EUGET R
sjejuay
s|loL
'sanuanay Bupesado



McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN
STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM Y
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1. Agenda ltem: Chairman’s, City Manager's, Superintendent of Bridges’, Customs and
Border Protection Report.

2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

4, Policy Implication:

5. Budgeted: _ Yes__ No__ N/A
Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

6. Alternate option/costs:

7. Routing:
NAMETITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes _ No
c) Yes No

8. Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved ____ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approvedﬂapproved ___None
Manager's Recommendation: [ Approved Disapproved None



McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN
STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM S
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1,

2.

Agenda Item: Engineering Report.

Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridges

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: __ Yes X No

Policy Implication:

Budgeted: _ Yes__ No__ N/A
Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount:
Under Budget: Over Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

Alternate option/costs:

Routing:

NAMETITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
Staff's Recommendation: Report Only

Advisory Board: Approved __ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved __ Disapproved _ None V

Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved None



McAllen-Hidalgo International Bridge

CITY OF McALLEN
STANDARDIZED RECOMMENDATION FORM

CITY COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM (a
UTILITY BOARD DATE SUBMITTED  2/5/20
TOLL BRIDGE X MEETING DATE 2/10/20

1. Agenda Item: Consultation with City Atforney regarding economic development. (T.G.C.

951.087).

2. Party Making Request: Juan Olaguibel, Interim Superintendent of Bridaes

3. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: __ Yes X _No

4. Policy Implication:

5. Budgeted: _ Yes__ No__ N/A
Bid Amount: Budgeted Amount;
Under Budget: QOver Budget:
Amount Remaining:

If over budget how will it be paid for:

6. Alternate option/costs:

7. Routing:
NAME/TITLE INITIAL DATE CONCURRENCE
a) Yes No
b) Yes No
c) Yes No
8. Staff's Recommendation: Seek Direction
Advisory Board: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None

City Attorney: Approved ___ Disapproved __ None ’_)Jj/

Manager's Recommendation: Approved Disapproved None



